

Contact Information for Federal, State & Tribal Partners

Contact information for state and federal partners that work alongside Region 3 EHP as applicant liaisons and consulting agencies when EHP conducts environmental and historic preservation law reviews.

Federal Partners – Region 3

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS)

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service—Chesapeake Bay Field Office (serves DE, DC, MD)

177 Admiral Cochrane Drive

Annapolis, MD 21401

<https://www.fws.gov/chesapeakebay/>

(410) 573-4599

US Fish and Wildlife Service—Pennsylvania Field Office

110 Radnor Road #101

State College, PA 16801

<https://www.fws.gov/northeast/pafo>

(814) 234-4090

US Fish and Wildlife Service—Virginia Field Office

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

6669 Short Lane

Gloucester, VA 23061

<https://www.fws.gov/northeast/virginiafield/>

(804) 693-6694

US Fish and Wildlife Service—Southwestern Virginia Field Office

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

330 Cummings Street

Abingdon, VA 24210



FEMA

<https://www.fws.gov/northeast/virginiafield/svfo/southwesternvirginia.html>
(267) 623-1233

US Fish and Wildlife Service—West Virginia Field Office

West Virginia Field Office
Ecological Services
6263 Appalachian Highway
Davis, WV 26260
<https://www.fws.gov/westvirginiafieldoffice/>
(304) 636-6586

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers– Baltimore District (serves DE, DC, MD, PA, northern VA, WV)

2 Hopkins Plaza
Baltimore, MD 21201
<http://www.nab.usace.army.mil/>
(800) 434-0988

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers– Philadelphia District (serves DE, PA, MD)

The Wanamaker Building
100 Penn Square East
Philadelphia, PA 19107
<https://www.nap.usace.army.mil/>
(215) 656-6728

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers– Pittsburgh District (serves PA, MD, WV)

1000 Liberty Avenue
Pittsburgh, PA 15222
<http://www.lrp.usace.army.mil/>
(412) 395-7100

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers—Norfolk District (serves VA)

803 Front Street
Norfolk, VA 23510
<http://www.nao.usace.army.mil/>
(757) 201-7500

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers—Wilmington District (serves southern VA)

69 Darlington Avenue
Wilmington, NC 28403
<http://www.saw.usace.army.mil/>
(910) 251-4000

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers– Huntington District (serves WV, southwest VA)

502 8th Street
Huntington, WV 25701
<https://www.lrh.usace.army.mil>
(304) 399-5353

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers—Nashville District (serves southwest VA)

801 Broadway A415
Nashville, TN 37203
<http://www.lrn.usace.army.mil/>
(615) 736-7161

State & Tribal Partners

Questions regarding R3 Tribes can be directed to David Thomason, Tribal Liaison at David.Thomason@fema.dhs.gov.

Delaware

Delaware Emergency Management Agency (DEMA)

165 Brick Store Landing Road
Smyrna, DE 19977
<https://dema.delaware.gov>
(302) 659-3362

DE Department of Natural Resources and Environmental Control (DE DNREC)

89 Kings Highway
Dover, DE 19901
<https://dnrec.alpha.delaware.gov>
(302) 739-9000

Delaware State Historic Preservation Office (DE SHPO)

21 The Green
Dover, DE 19901
<http://history.delaware.gov/preservation>
(302) 736-7400

Tribes

Delaware Nation, Oklahoma
Delaware Tribe of Indians

District of Columbia

District of Columbia Homeland Security and Emergency Management Agency (HSEMA)

2720 Martin Luther King Jr Avenue SE
Washington, DC 20032
<http://hsema.dc.gov>
(202) 727-6161

District of Columbia Department of Energy and the Environment (DC DOEE)

1200 First Street NE
Washington, DC 20002
<http://doee.dc.gov>
(202) 535-2600

District of Columbia State Historic Preservation Office (DC SHPO)

1100 4th Street SW
Suite 650 East
Washington, DC 20004
<http://planning.dc.gov/page/historic-preservation-office>
(202) 442-7600

Tribes

Pamunkey Indian Tribe

Maryland

Maryland Emergency Management Agency (MEMA)

5401 Rue Saint Lo Drive
Reisterstown, MD 21136
<http://mema.maryland.gov>
(410) 517-3600

Maryland Department of the Environment (MDE)

1800 Washington Boulevard

Baltimore, MD 21230

<http://mde.maryland.gov>

(410) 537-3000

Maryland Historical Trust (MHT/MD SHPO)

100 Community Place

3rd Floor

Crownsville, MD 21032

<http://mht.maryland.gov/>

(410) 697-9591

Tribes

Delaware Nation, Oklahoma

Delaware Tribe of Indians

Eastern Shawnee Tribe of Oklahoma

Seneca-Cayuga Nation

Tuscarora Nation

Pennsylvania

Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency (PEMA)

1310 Elmerton Avenue

Harrisburg, PA 17110

<http://pema.pa.gov>

(717) 651-2001

Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (PA DEP)

400 Market Street

Harrisburg, PA 17101

<https://www.dep.pa.gov>

(717) 783-2300

Pennsylvania Historical and Museum Commission (PHMC/PA SHPO)

State Museum Building

300 North Street

Harrisburg, PA 17120

<https://www.phmc.pa.gov/preservation>
(717) 787-3362

Tribes

Catawba Indian Nation
Cayuga Nation
Delaware Nation, Oklahoma
Delaware Tribe of Indians
Eastern Shawnee Tribe of Oklahoma
Onondaga Nation
Osage Nation
Seneca Nation of Indians
Seneca-Cayuga Nation
Stockbridge Munsee Community, Wisconsin

Virginia

Virginia Department of Emergency Management Agency (VDEM)

10501 Trade Court
North Chesterfield, VA 23236
<http://vaemergency.gov>
(804) 897-6500

Virginia Department of Environmental Quality (VA DEQ)

P.O. Box 1105
Richmond, VA 23218
<https://www.deq.virginia.gov/>
(804) 698-4000

Virginia Department of Conservation and Recreation (VA DCR)

600 E. Main Street
24th Floor
Richmond, VA 23219
<http://www.dcr.virginia.gov/>
(804) 786-6124

Virginia Department of Game and Inland Fisheries

7870 Villa Park Drive #400

Richmond, VA 23228

<https://www.dgif.virginia.gov/>

(804) 367-1000

Virginia Department of Historic Resources (VHDR)

2801 Kensington Avenue

Richmond, VA 23221

<https://www.dhr.virginia.gov/>

(804) 482-6446

Tribes

Catawba Indian Nation

Chickahominy Indian Tribe

Chickahominy Tribe, Eastern Division

Delaware Nation, Oklahoma

Delaware Tribe of Indians

Eastern Band of Cherokee Indians

Eastern Shawnee Tribe of Oklahoma

Monacan Indian Nation

Muscogee (Creek) Nation

Nansemond Tribe

Pamunkey Indian Tribe

Rappahannock Indian Tribe

Upper Mattaponi Indian Tribe

West Virginia

West Virginia Emergency Management Division (WV EMD)

2403 Fairlawn Avenue

Dunbar, West Virginia 25064

<https://emd.wv.gov/>

304-558-5380

WV Department of Environmental Protection (WV DEP)

601 57th Street SE

Charleston, WV 25304

<https://www.dep.wv.gov>

(304) 926-0440

WV State Historic Preservation Office (WV SHPO)

West Virginia Division of Culture and History

State Historic Preservation Office

1900 Kanawha Boulevard East

Charleston, WV 25305

<http://www.wvculture.org/shpo/shpoinde.aspx>

(304) 558-0240

Tribes

Catawba Indian Nation

Delaware Nation, Oklahoma

Eastern Band of Cherokee Indians

Eastern Shawnee Tribe of Oklahoma

Seneca-Cayuga Nation

Tuscarora Nation